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Te 
The Prnelpal, 
Madbepr Teanher'a Tralning College, 
Malhepar, Ma thabant. 

Subr-GmRt ef permielon. for. provlejomal.admaalon.ofatudenta ja.B.EA. sOur 
of MadhsuRr 1achera.Traiaina Collexe, Madhepuz, Madhulanl.for the 
8cso 201220L3 inthe lisht.of the xacognlton krAntsd by the NCT 
AatnBeslonalCematen habaeghrrarxld ta 141th meetiix held. 21 
22 AaxAta 2012 ride peint ne. 6k1ALh1S 

Str 
With referrhce to the subject cited above, I am to inform, you that the 

Syndioate in its meeting dated 04.09.2012 vide additional ftern no. - 11 has resolved 

to gnt permission to your College for taking edmission provlalonaly for the seslon 
2012-2013 in order to sive the curent session for which approval has been granted by 
the NCT1: ERC, baneshwar vide letter no. ERC/7-141.6.45/NCTEB.E 

2012/1 3R1 ciaied 31 82012 
Tbe aforesnid Pormission is granted to your college on the following 

conditions. The process of admiesion may be completed withia one month: 
. That engagement of required number of classes have to be ensured before 

Commencement »f B.Ed. Exam. 2013. 
2. lThat, Required number of qualified toachers must have been appointed. 
3. That, Practical ciases and demonstration/lesson classes must be onsured as per 

university/NCTE norms. 
4. Admission must be ensured as per rules of the University and within inake 

granted byr NCTE 

That. thepermission granted is purely temporsry. and provisional to be 

withdrawn immediately tf any condicdon laid dowa will be found to be violated. 
That, admisslon has to be taken as per norms ald.down by the Untversity-and
minmum 75% attendance of students mustbe ensured. 

The prineipal of the eolege shall furuish wrtten undertaking on atidavit 
that the College shall ensure 180 days teaching work of the students before 

commencement of the Uaiversity Examination for the seasion 2012-7013 to the 

Ofice of the undersigaed. 
The Insp . team has observed that the. College is not adequately 

possessing intrastruct1re as per NCTE uorms. The College should remove ali 

deflcleneiea within aix rmontha. 
You are requested to comply with the above and deficiencies may be removod 

within six morths es per observation of Inspection Team of the University. 

Yours faithfully 

Principa

(Viay Prasad Singay. } 

REGISTRAR 
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